



Class II Permissive Change Letter

Date: July 4, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request Class II Permissive Change for:

FCC ID: **TX2-RTL8822CE**

Original Grant Date: **11/02/2018**

Change

#1: Add two host platform, Brand: onyx, Product: Mobile Medical Assistant Tablet, Model: ONYX-MD101, xxxONYX-MD101xxxxxxxxxx (x=0~9, A~Z, a~z or blank or middle bar; for marketing purpose only)

Brand	Model	Difference
onyx	ONYX-MD101	All models are electrically identical, different model names are for marketing purpose only.
	xxxONYX-MD101xxxxxxxxxx (x=0~9, A~Z, a~z or blank or middle bar; for marketing purpose only)	
The representative test sample is ONYX-MD101.		

#2: Add antennas, the antenna type (PIFA) is the same as the original grant, and the gain of each antenna is lower.

Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original Grant. Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Dana Liaw", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Dana Liaw / Project Manager
Realtek Semiconductor Corp.